
Message Key: 000313E586A8B30C8DBAC91782198D200FED67D2

From: Peter McLinton
To: Bernard Place
Cc: John Refault gov.je>, Andrew Green gov.je>, "Mark Richardson (H&SS)" health.gov.je>, "bernardplace
Subject: Re: FH Funding Debate
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 15:41 BST

Attachments:
File Name Message Key
ATT19297.jpg (6.2 KB) E352A4F7B01AE0F0E2840BC8ED979F1F

Thank you so much for your help Bernard

Deputy Peter McLinton
St Saviour District 1
Assistant Minister Health and Social Services
07797 727747
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Message Key: 000313E590DC60FDE92B952EA8F13737078D4146

From: Paul Routier
To: Tim Oldham
Cc: "All States Members (including ex officio members)" gov.je>, 
Subject: Re: Future Hospital Funding Strategy Report
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 17:11 BST

Attachments:
File Name Message Key
image001.png (2.2 KB) EAC7080C51AB974FB2DD88BE3FFB3432
image002.png (2.1 KB) 00A5779D15AB8E0CB9D85F08A1ECA10C

Dear All,

Please excuse me but when am I supposed to read the 111 pages and then consider
the matters carefully.

Please may I ask that we give ourselves some time to consider this report. I am
not one for delaying matters but I think unless we cancel all family Easter
celebrations we will arrive at the debate on Tuesday ill prepared and that will
not be good for anyone. I am afraid I do have a full family weekend and will not
be able to consider this report properly.

I am not sure who it would fall to ask for a two week delay but who ever it is,
please consider doing so.

Paul

Senator Paul Routier MBE | Assistant Chief Minister

Chief Minister's Department

Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT

t. +44(0)1534 440448<tel:+441534%20440448> |

p.routier@gov.je<mailto:p.routier@gov.je> |  www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> |
www.statesassembly.gov.je<http://www.statesassembly.gov.je/>
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Message
Key: 000313E5DA5DBD7E69897AE31F13052AD41847B8

From: Alan Maclean
To: All Elected States Members
Addressed
To:

c.taylor@gov.je, g.southern@gov.je, p.lesueur@gov.je, m.tadier@gov.je, s.luce@gov.je, t.oldham@gov.je, d.johnson@gov.je,
j.macon@gov.je, p.ozouf@gov.je, s.rennard@gov.je, s.pinel@gov.je, d.mezbourian@gov.je, a.green@gov.je,
allelectedstatesmembers@gov.je, l.farnham@gov.je, a.pryke@gov.je, g.truscott@gov.je, mr.higgins@gov.je, r.labey@gov.je,

, i.gorst@gov.je, m.norton@gov.je, p.routier@gov.je, l.doublet@gov.je, richard.rondel@gov.je, s.mezec@gov.je,
s.wickenden@gov.je, m.letroquer@gov.je, j.lemaistre@gov.je, a.lewis@gov.je, r.renouf@gov.je, v.test@gov.je, j.lef@gov.je,
jg.gallichan@gov.je, j.hilton@gov.je, t.vallois@gov.je, r.bryans@gov.je, w.millow@gov.je, s.pallett@gov.je, s.ferguson@gov.je,
p.mclinton@gov.je, k.lewis@gov.je, j.refault@gov.je, l.hart@gov.je, j.martin3@gov.je, a.maclean@gov.je, s.bree@gov.je,
t.mcdonald@gov.je, e.noel@gov.je, m.paddock@gov.je, simon.crowcroft@posh.gov.je, m.egan@gov.je, k.moore2@gov.je,
c.labey@gov.je, philip.bailhache@gov.je, l.norman@gov.je

Subject: P130 - debate on Future Hospital Funding Strategy
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2017 21:59 BST

Dear All,

I have been contacted by a number of members about the resumption of the P130
debate on the Future Hospital Funding scheduled for next Tuesday and have also
noted comments expressed by others over the last 24 hours via email.

As the debate is scheduled to resume the day after the Easter holidays (next
Tuesday 18th April) it gives members little time to read and consider the
Corporate Services Scrutiny Panel's (CSSP) recently published 111 page report
over this holiday weekend.

Furthermore the CSSP also lodged an amendment to P130 on April 4th that
fundamentally changes the proposition and again there is little opportunity for
members to consider and question this proposal in the detail that it surely
deserves.

As a result I contacted Deputy Le Fondre, as Chairman of the Corporate Services
Scrutiny Panel and suggested that it might be more practical to defer the debate
for one sitting, so that all members would have enough time to consider all the
facts relating to what is probably, one of the most significant decisions we
will make.

Deputy Le Fondre has informed me that he and his Panel believe that the debate
should proceed as planned next week. This is an entirely fair position for the
panel to take.

However as quite a number of members clearly believe a delay for one sitting
would help them, I would like to give notice that I intend to offer members that
choice. I will therefore ask members to decide next Tuesday whether they would
like to defer P130 for one sitting.

If members chose to defer the debate for one sitting, I will arrange a briefing
to allow both myself, my officers and our independent advisors to be questioned
about both the proposal in P130 and the alternative option proposed by the CSSP.

Of course the CSSP may feel it appropriate to brief members separately about
their proposal together with their advisors, but that is a matter for them.

If any member has any queries please let me know.

Kindest regards,

Alan

Sent from my iPad
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Message Key: 000313E501C777D10D23AEAF75135461706CD00B

From: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)"
To: Alan Maclean
Subject: Re: P130 - debate on Future Hospital Funding Strategy
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 09:38 BST

Well done. Spot on. Philip

Sent from my iPad



Message
Key: 000313E5652DF70527866393825563DA64976867

From: Edward Noel
To: John Le Fondre
Cc: All Elected States Members
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
Date: Monday, April 17, 2017 17:47 BST

John

For transparency please kindly forward to all members copies of all responses
you have received/monitored regarding whether or not to continue with P130/2016
tomorrow.

I ask for this because I have seen very little in the way of email traffic
between members and it will aid informed decision making as to whether we
continue with the debate tomorrow or seek a rescheduling to the next available
date.

As an aside are you and your panel open for members to contact your advisors
directly to answer any queries that members may have?

Regards

Eddie

Sent from my iPad

>
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Message Key: 000313E5F9AA507E46EE7B1BD7C41B40A36F3FD9

From: Alan Maclean
To: John Refault
Addressed To: j.refault@gov.je
Subject: Re: P130 - debate on Future Hospital Funding Strategy
Date: Monday, April 17, 2017 18:13 BST

Thanks! I'm going to ask for a two week delay so will be interesting to see
members response. June is far too long.

Alan

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Apr 2017, at 6:10 pm, John Refault
<J.Refault@gov.je<mailto:J.Refault@gov.je>> wrote:

In confidence

John Refault
Constable St Peter
Assistant Minister Health, Social Services and Treasury

Begin forwarded message:

Not in scope of request



Message Key: 000313E591DED499BBA9DD15A9909C59E74C5A41

From: John Refault
To: Alan Maclean
Subject: Re: P130 - debate on Future Hospital Funding Strategy
Date: Monday, April 17, 2017 18:16 BST

Yes on both.
John R

John Refault
Constable St Peter
Assistant Minister Health, Social Services and Treasury



Message Key: 000313E5E1B6DC7F3D89ED7DFE34D1CAA83B7758

From: Alan Maclean
To: Paul Routier
Addressed To: p.routier@gov.je
Subject: Re: Future Hospital Funding Strategy Report
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 17:41 BST

Well said Paul!

Hopefully a few more SM's will have similar observations and then I will say
that I spoke to Deputy Le Fondre and suggested we jointly agree to delay until
the next sitting in light of their last minute amendment. However the panel
considered that option but would not agree to a delay!

Happy Easter!

Alan

Sent from my iPad



Message
Key: 000313E5FD4D97301798855C29539082F5E7FC04

From: Edward Noel
To: Paul Routier
Cc: Tim Oldham gov.je>, "All States Members (including ex officio members)" gov.je>, 
Addressed
To:

c.taylor@gov.je, governorsoffice@gov.je, g.southern@gov.je, p.lesueur@gov.je, m.tadier@gov.je, s.luce@gov.je, t.oldham@gov.je,
d.johnson@gov.je, j.macon@gov.je, p.ozouf@gov.je, s.rennard@gov.je, s.pinel@gov.je, d.mezbourian@gov.je,
deanofjersey@gov.je, a.green@gov.je, l.farnham@gov.je, allstatesmembers-includingexofficiomemebser@gov.je,

 deputybailiff@gov.je, a.pryke@gov.je, g.truscott@gov.je, mr.higgins@gov.je, r.labey@gov.je,
r.macrae@gov.je, a , i.gorst@gov.je, p.routier@gov.je, m.norton@gov.je, l.doublet@gov.je,
richard.rondel@gov.je, s.mezec@gov.je, s.wickenden@gov.je, m.letroquer@gov.je, m.temple@gov.je, ,
j.lemaistre@gov.je, a.lewis@gov.je, r.renouf@gov.je, bailiffofjersey@gov.je, v.test@gov.je, j.lef@gov.je, jg.gallichan@gov.je,
j.hilton@gov.je, t.vallois@gov.je, r.bryans@gov.je, w.millow@gov.je, s.pallett@gov.je, s.ferguson@gov.je, p.mclinton@gov.je,
k.lewis@gov.je, j.refault@gov.je, j.mccoll@gov.je, l.hart@gov.je, j.martin3@gov.je, a.maclean@gov.je, s.bree@gov.je,
t.mcdonald@gov.je, m.birt@gov.je, e.noel@gov.je, m.paddock@gov.je, simon.crowcroft@posh.gov.je, m.egan@gov.je,
k.moore2@gov.je, c.labey@gov.je, philip.bailhache@gov.je, l.norman@gov.je

Subject: Re: Future Hospital Funding Strategy Report
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 18:52 BST

Paul

Eddie

Sent from my iPad
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Message
Key: 000313E5568191D8C0DF9A03D8DAF08E40497AC4

From: Edward Noel
To: Sarah Ferguson
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
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2017 04:33 BST

Sarah
If you actually think for one second that the "modern world of business" acts in

the way you are proposing then you are I am afraid even more out of touch than I

give you credit for.

Eddie

Sent from my iPad

art 25



Message Key: 000313E51739AE8EC210F48EA6EA76734AC9C0AA

From: Edward Noel
To: John Refault
Addressed To: j.refault@gov.je
Subject: Automatic reply: Future Hospital Funding Strategy Report
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2017 08:05 BST

Thank you for your email.

I am currently on annual leave and return on Tuesday 18 April 2017.
Unfortunately I will not be contactable due to time differences.  If your email
is urgent please contact .

Kind regards

Eddie Noel

art 25 



Message
Key: 000313E5FF444E147701346F293B847139741558

From: John Refault
To: Christopher Taylor

Cc: Edward Noel gov.je>, Paul Routier gov.je>, Tim Oldham gov.je>, "All States Members (including ex officio members)" gov.je>,

Subject: Re: Future Hospital Funding Strategy Report
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2017 08:05 BST

Chris,
On the other hand Scrutiny could take the high ground and lead by example rather
than just following suit, especially when we are about to make probably the most
important decision that the States has ever made.
John R

Sent from my iPhone
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Message Key: 000313E59B945B1CCAC975971136DE6FA66789B9

From: Alan Maclean
To: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)"
Addressed To: philip.bailhache@gov.je
Subject: Re: P130 - debate on Future Hospital Funding Strategy
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 14:58 BST

Glad you think so! Happy Easter and thank you.

Alan

Sent from my iPhone



Message Key: 000313E57049A6E89AFB8B344B02D3A362F7763B

From: Paul Routier
To: Cathy Keir
Cc: Ian Gorst gov.je>, Paul Bradbury gov.je>, Andrew Green gov.je>,  Richard Bell gov.je>, Ruth Johnson
Subject: Re: Hot seat notes - for info
Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 14:13 BST

Many thanks.

Have a good weekend.

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
Key: 000313E5B37390322EF51F1B7E3E7AF57EB158BF

From: Paul Routier
To:

Cc:

Andrew Green gov.je>, John Refault gov.je>, Peter McLinton gov.je>, Edward Noel gov.je>, "John Richardson (CMD)" gov.je>, Julie
Garbutt health.gov.je>, John Rogers gov.je>, Richard Bell gov.je>, Helen O'Shea health.gov.je>, Ray Foster gov.je>, Bernard Place
gov.je>, Alison Rogers gov.je>, 

Subject: Re: Future Hospital POG
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 14:31 BST

Attachments:
File Name Message Key
image003.png (22.5 KB) 1A81A1E1F0D35C89B98C3FDFE9BA612B

Dear All,

Please accept my apologies.

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
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Message Key: 000313E5A57BA5A8AE86963CE8E70195497C4EE6

From: John Refault
To: Kevin Hemmings
Cc: Alan Maclean gov.je>, Richard Bell gov.je>, Alison Rogers gov.je>, Ray Foster gov.je>, William Gardiner
Subject: Re: FINAL Ministerial Response template - Future Hospital Funding Strategy.docx
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 08:05 BST

Thanks Kevin,
John R

John Refault
Constable St Peter
Assistant Minister Health, Social Services and Treasury



Message
Key: 000313E58BBD71C4C58AFBD56A3C55ED1B0D3A0D

From: Kristina Moore
To: Alan Maclean
Cc: Ministers Only exchange.soj>, John Refault gov.je>, Richard Bell
Addressed
To:

a.green@gov.je, l.farnham@gov.je, j.refault@gov.je, a.pryke@gov.je, ministersonly@exchange.soj, r.bell@gov.je, i.gorst@gov.je,
s.luce@gov.je, a.maclean@gov.je, r.bryans@gov.je, p.routier@gov.je, e.noel@gov.je, k.moore2@gov.je, philip.bailhache@gov.je,
s.pinel@gov.je

Subject: Re: Next week
Date: Saturday, April 29, 2017 12:25 BST

Attachments:
File Name Message Key
image002.png (3.1 KB) 75293D115804B64D90B761E1D2536500
image004.png (2.6 KB) 25A02039DB3A192C4C3AB0202EE66B63
image006.png (3.1 KB) 397885C49C7D350CEB93BB2BE63D1F4C

Best,
Kristina

Kristina Moore
Deputy for St Peter
Minister for Home Affairs
Cyril Le Marquand House|St Helier l Jersey | JE47QT
T: +44(0)1534 447940| E: K.Moore2@gov.je<mailto:K.Moore2@gov.je> |07797 747757|
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>

Please think about the environment | Do you need to print this email?

On 27 Apr 2017, at 17:50, Alan Maclean
<A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>> wrote:

Dear Kristina,

Kindest regards,

Alan

Senator Alan Maclean
Minister for Treasury and Resources
Government of Jersey
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Tel:      +44(0)1534 440672
M:        +44(0)7797 719202
Email:  a.maclean@gov.je<mailto:a.maclean@gov.je>
Web:    www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>
Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 353, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8UL

<image002.png><https://twitter.com/alanmacleanjsy><image004.png><https://www.youtube.com/user/StatesofJersey><image006.png><https://www.linkedin.com/in/alanmacleanjersey>

From: Kristina Moore
Sent: 27 April 2017 17:12
To: Alan Maclean
Cc: Ministers Only; John Refault; Richard Bell
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

On 27 Apr 2017, at 14:15, Alan Maclean
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
Sent: 27 April 2017 12:34
To: Alan Maclean
Cc: Ministers Only; John Refault; Richard Bell
Subject: Next week

Good afternoon,

Best regards,

Kristina

<image007.jpg>

<image008.jpg>

<image009.jpg>

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
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Message Key: 000313E9465DCC40EB001025466B5179B4F34636

From: Paul Routier
To: Andrew Green
Subject: Accepted: Meeting with the Connetable of St Helier - Future Hospital, ahead of St Helier Roads Committee meeting
Date: Thursday, May 04, 2017 14:48 BST

Page 107 of 137  - Export Date: 27 Jun 2017 13:11



Message
Key: 000313E933322D40E5ABEB4E22C034BB5B6892AB

From: Andrew Green

To: aascrowcroft posh.gov.je>, Edward Noel gov.je>, Peter McLinton gov.je>, John Refault gov.je>, Paul Routier gov.je>,
 Richard Glover gov.je>, Ray Foster

Addressed
To:

r.glover@gov.je, r.foster@gov.je, p.routier@gov.je, j.refault@gov.je, e.noel@gov.je, simon.crowcroft@posh.gov.je,
p.mclinton@gov.je,

Subject: Meeting with the Connetable of St Helier - Future Hospital, ahead of St Helier Roads Committee meeting
Date: Thursday, May 04, 2017 14:25 BST
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25



Message Key: 000313E9C051682C95692BCECBE37C198429EE15

From: Edward Noel
To: Andrew Green
Addressed To: a.green@gov.je
Subject: Accepted: Meeting with the Connetable of St Helier - Future Hospital, ahead of St Helier Roads Committee meeting
Date: Thursday, May 04, 2017 15:31 BST



Message Key: 000313E9469B3A2497CBEF4B4AB1791FA4EE39D6

From: John Refault
To: Andrew Green
Subject: Tentative: Meeting with the Connetable of St Helier - Future Hospital, ahead of St Helier Roads Committee meeting
Date: Thursday, May 04, 2017 16:05 BST



Message Key: 000313E96D9F514B214FC50B55C579312F257958

From: John Refault
To: Alan Maclean
Cc: Council of Ministers gov.je>,  Assistant Ministers gov.je>, Paul Bradbury
Subject: Re: Council of Ministers Meeting - Wednesday 10 May 2017 - PAPERS
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 08:29 BST

Attachments:
File Name Message Key
image001.png (3.2 KB) 741A9D2D4F90947ADC3EB87AA72905F9
image002.png (3.3 KB) 8E6F094890ED20DBF126217F1ADCF821
image003.png (3.4 KB) 20493957555572D4ABCD5022DA806AF0
image004.png (2.9 KB) 9B154035735472044213A6505319602A

Alan,
Please accept my apologies for COM this morning as I have a pair of new
Footpaths to open on the north side of the airfield along with children from St
Peter's and St George's school at 1000.
Best regards
John R

John Refault
Constable St Peter
Assistant Minister Health, Social Services and Treasury
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Message Key: 000313E980808F04829A37BED96CC140554CE7E2

From: Anne Pryke
To: John Refault
Addressed To: j.refault@gov.je
Subject: Re: Council of Ministers Meeting - Wednesday 10 May 2017 - PAPERS
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 08:41 BST

Hi John,

What a nice thing to do.

Anne

Sent from my iPad



Message
Key: 000313E9DD315905DD9AD11291D1C77AE406F71A

From: Alan Maclean
To: John Refault
Cc: Council of Ministers gov.je>,  Assistant Ministers gov.je>, Paul Bradbury
Addressed
To:

councilofministers@gov.je, 
, p.bradbury@gov.je, , c.keir@gov.je, e, s.luce@gov.je, r.bryans@gov.je,

s.pallett@gov.je, l , p.mclinton@gov.je, s.pinel@gov.je, d.mezbourian@gov.je,
a.green@gov.je, , l.farnham@gov.je, j.refault@gov.je, a.pryke@gov.je,
g.truscott@gov.je, j.richardson@gov.je, , r.macrae@gov.je, i.gorst@gov.je, a.maclean@gov.je, p.routier@gov.je,
m.norton@gov.je, richard.rondel@gov.je, e.noel@gov.je, s.wickenden@gov.je, k.moore2@gov.je,
m.egan@gov.je, philip.bailhache@gov.je, assistantministers@gov.je, t , l.norman@gov.je

Subject: RE: Council of Ministers Meeting - Wednesday 10 May 2017 - PAPERS
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 08:50 BST

Understood - no problem

Alan

Senator Alan Maclean
Minister for Treasury and Resources
Government of Jersey

Tel: +44(0)1534 440672
M: +44(0)7797 719202
Email: a.maclean@gov.je
Web: www.gov.je
Cyril Le Marquand House, PO Box 353, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8UL
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Message
Key: 000313E9B58B0936F148EFCEDC58A77C335EDF77

From: Andrew Green

To:
 Edward Noel gov.je>, Paul Routier gov.je>, John Refault gov.je>, Peter McLinton gov.je>,

Julie Garbutt health.gov.je>, John Rogers gov.je>, Richard Bell gov.je>, Helen O'Shea health.gov.je>, Ray Foster gov.je>, Alison
Rogers

Cc: Bernard Place gov.je>,  Richard Glover
Addressed
To:

r.glover@gov.je, j.refault@gov.je, b.place@gov.je, , j.rogers@gov.je, h.oshea@health.gov.je,
a.rogers@gov.je, , j.garbutt@health.gov.je, r.bell@gov.je, r.foster@gov.je, p.routier@gov.je,

, e.noel@gov.je, p.mclinton@gov.je
Subject: RE: Future Hospital States Members Briefing
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 16:00 BST

Attachments:
File Name Message Key
image001.png (22.5 KB) C4BB19A06415BAD253FDD913CADF2F76

Both OK for me, but the diary fills quickly!

Senator Andrew Green MBE
Deputy Chief Minister and Minister for Health and Social Services
Government of Jersey
Peter Crill House| Gloucester Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE1 3QS
tel +44(0)1534 442891<mailto:0)1534%20442891> | email
a.green@gov.je<mailto:a.green@gov.je> | www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>
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Message
Key: 000313E924ED17AB664F6205031477D7BFDD65F8

From: Paul Routier
To: Andrew Green

Cc:
 Edward Noel gov.je>, John Refault gov.je>, Peter McLinton gov.je>, Julie Garbutt

health.gov.je>, John Rogers gov.je>, Richard Bell gov.je>, Helen O'Shea health.gov.je>, Ray Foster gov.je>, Alison Rogers gov.je>,
Bernard Place gov.je>,  Richard Glover

Subject: Re: Future Hospital States Members Briefing
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 22:39 BST

Attachments:
File Name Message Key
image001.png (22.5 KB) C4BB19A06415BAD253FDD913CADF2F76

Hi,

I do have other commitments at the proposed times however please go ahead and I
shall try and rearrange my diary.

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
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Message Key: 000313E98E2B46D4D7AADB82489A6558FD6215F0

From: Anne Pryke
To: John Refault
Addressed To: j.refault@gov.je
Subject: Re: Council of Ministers Meeting - Wednesday 10 May 2017 - PAPERS
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 08:45 BST

At home for another 5 mins. Can you ring me please

Thanks

Sent from my iPad
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Message
Key: 000313E936D99D2FDF5DAE26A3E8561C7056DC43

From: John Refault
To:

Cc:
Andrew Green gov.je>, Edward Noel gov.je>, Paul Routier gov.je>, Peter McLinton gov.je>, Julie Garbutt health.gov.je>, John
Rogers gov.je>, Richard Bell gov.je>, Helen O'Shea health.gov.je>, Ray Foster gov.je>, Alison Rogers gov.je>, Bernard Place
gov.je>,  Richard Glover

Subject: Re: Future Hospital States Members Briefing
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:15 BST

Attachments:
File Name Message Key
image001.png (22.5 KB) C4BB19A06415BAD253FDD913CADF2F76

Both dates currently good for me.
John R

John Refault
Constable St Peter
Assistant Minister Health, Social Services and Treasury
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